RFP 2008-02 Certified CD/DVD Transcription Services
Response to Questions
Q.
Are all parole hearings transcribed or only the ones that you want?

A.
The hearings are transcribed upon DOP's request.  The Vendor must picked up the 
CD/DVD from DOP 314 West 40th Street Office in NYC and deliver the typed transcript within the specific time frames.  Please refer Section III. A (4-6) of the RFP.
Q. Do you have a list of how many days of parole hearings are conducted per week that are under this RFP?  
A.
The number per week varies.  The RFP states that the vendor must make at least 5 pick-ups per week.  For annual volume, please refer to Section III. C (3-4).  
Q.
Is there any special equipment that is necessary such as devices to play the CD-DVD on? 

A.
No special equipment if necessary.

Q.
Are both finals and preliminary hearings under this bid?
A.
Yes.

Q.
I assume there are no parole boards.  
A.
That is correct.

Q.
Will out of state bidders be considered for this RFP?  

A.
Yes.

Q.
As per the basic requirements it is stated that transcriptions must be 


Hand- delivered.  Could Fed-ex or another type of courier be permitted? 

A. No.  Given the time sensitive nature of litigation and the security issues involved 
the CD-DVDs must be picked up, and the transcripts hand-delivered, by the vendor own courier service to the Division's offices at 314 West 40th street. This is highly confidential material that requires specific security measures. The pick-up and delivery is done at an office inside the building. As such, security clearance is required for the individual to enter the building on a regular basis.  Please refer to Sections II. B, and III. A 4.
Q.
What language are the CD's and DVD's in?

A.
English.
